

OLENA DUKHNICH

UX/UI DESIGNER FRONT-END DEVELOPER

EMAIL
alena.duhnich@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO
http://alyona.com.ua

MOBILE (VIBER, TELEGRAM)
+ 380 (93) 985-3396

SKYPE
alenaduhnitch

I have been working with graphics and web for over 10 years. **My basic skills are connected with UX/UI design, front-end and CMS-implementation.**

My favourite job is my lifestyle. I enjoy creating interactive, **crossbrowser, crossplatform, adaptive, SEO-friendly** websites and apps with validate coding and user-centered interfaces. As I think, everybody who is doing his part well, makes the world a bit better.

WORK EXPERIENCE

November 2015 - Present **WiserBrandCompany** - UI/UX Designer/Frontend dev

- UX/UI Design and frontend development of a big business portal HireRush (<https://www.hirerush.com>), including dashboard, profile plans, different user roles and flow, one-page and multi-steps forms, reviews, phone menu, profile customization, inbox, chat, coupons, notifications, mobile version etc.

- Development and support several versions of a corporate Wiserbrand portal (<https://wiserbrand.com>).

- UX, frontend, optimization tasks for a big e-commerce project (<https://www.1stopbedrooms.com>).

- Design and development of different landing pages, banners, brand production.

2015 **Itera Research Company** - Frontend developer

- Websites and landings front-end development (<https://www.itera-research.com>). Including Wordpress websites and Drupal social community.

2004 - 2015 **Publishing house Metalika** - Designer/Frontend dev

- Developed and maintained corporate web portals and clients websites.

- Planned and managed websites structure and architecture, designed flowcharts, templates of navigation and controls for sites. Documented website requirements.

- Designed websites, interfaces and individual elements for web-resources.

- Realized animation, banners and presentations.

- Developed corporate CMS Divolta, based on Symfony Framework. Successfully developed clients websites with Divolta CMS.

- Designed advertising poligraphic materials, maked prepress. Created outdoor-advertising (transport, billboards, signs), POS, exclusive business souvenirs and accessories.

2004 - Present **Freelance** - Designer/Frontend developer

EDUCATION

EasyCode School, Javascript ES6 + Angular course
Kharkov, Ukraine, 2018

Regional Center of New Information Technologies, Web Development Course
Kharkov, Ukraine, 2010

Kharkov State Academy of Culture, Master of Theory and History of Culture
Kharkov, Ukraine, 2006

ADDITIONAL

HTML/CSS/JS course teaching, HelloWorld school
Kharkov, Ukraine, 2016

LANGUAGES

Russian - native

Ukrainian - native

English - upper intermediate

DESIGN SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop EXPERT

Adobe Illustrator ADVANCED

Adobe XD ADVANCED

Adobe InDesign GOOD KNOWLEDGE

CorelDraw EXPERT

Zeplin BEGINNER

Google Web Designer ADVANCED

CSS Animation EXPERT

InVision GOOD KNOWLEDGE

UX Research ADVANCED

User-centered design ADVANCED

A/B testing ADVANCED

Prototyping ADVANCED

Icons design ADVANCED

FRONTEND SKILLS

HTML/CSS EXPERT

jQuery ADVANCED

JavaScript GOOD KNOWLEDGE

Git GOOD KNOWLEDGE

Gulp/Webpack GOOD KNOWLEDGE

SASS ADVANCED

Twitter Bootstrap EXPERT

Angular Material EXPERT

Angular JS GOOD KNOWLEDGE

Angular 2+ BEGINNER

Drupal 7-8 EXPERT

Wordpress ADVANCED

OpenCart ADVANCED

Twig ADVANCED

Magento BEGINNER

HTML Emails EXPERT

INFORMATION TOOLS

JIRA ADVANCED

Trello ADVANCED

Waffle GOOD KNOWLEDGE

Inspectlet GOOD KNOWLEDGE

Google Analytics GOOD KNOWLEDGE

MS Office ADVANCED